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Portsmouth Planning Department 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth NH, 03801 
 
RE: Wetland Conditional Use Application 
For: Comcast Cable Communications, LLC 
Shed Removal and Replacement 
180 Greenleaf Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
Dear Planning Director, Planning Board and Conservation Commission; 
 
On behalf of the Applicant, Comcast Communications, LLC, Civilworks of New England 
is pleased to submit the application for a Wetland Conditional Use Permit to remove two 
(2) outbuildings and to replace them with one single structure. The project proposes to 
reduce impervious area, increase groundwater recharge, and continue the current use 
of the site. The proposed site is within the Gateway Neighborhood Mixed Use Corridor. 
 
 
 

Wetland Delineation 
 
The wetlands were delineated on January 14, 2020 by Michael Cuomo, New Hampshire 
Wetland Scientist No, 004 and New Hampshire Soil Scientist No. 006.  Wetland 
characteristics were identified using the technical criteria in the Regional Supplement to 
the Corps of Engineers Wetland delineation Manual: Northcentral and Northeast 
Region. Wetland flags were field located by McEneaney Survey Associates of New 
England. 
 
 
 

Proposed Activities 
 
The proposed activities within the 100’ wetland buffer are as follows: 

1. Prior to the start of construction, a silt sox shall be installed around the perimeter 
of the fence area as shown on the attached plan.  

2. Utility connections from the sheds shall be removed.  
3. The existing sheds shall be demolished and removed from the site adhering to all 

applicable local, state and federal disposal requirements.  
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4. The area where Shed #2 is to be demolished shall be loamed with 6” of loam and 
seeded.  Seed mix shall be New England Wildflower Seed Mix.   

5. The area where Shed #1 was located shall be leveled as required.   
6. A concrete pad shall be constructed per detail.   
7. The new 10x18 Vinyl Historic Colonial Shed shall be placed on the pad.  
8. A two foot (2’) wide stone drip edge shall be constructed around the perimeter of 

the shed per Stone Drip Edge Detail. 
9. Utility lines shall be reconnected.  
10. Plant Six (6) Serviceberry Shrubs (#3 Container), 8’ On Center per Shrub 

Planting Detail (revised per Conservation Commission). 
11. Once the seeded area is established (85% coverage) the site is considered 

stabilized and the silt sox shall be removed. 
 
 
 

Conditional Use Permit 
 
The Conditional Use Permit Application request is to permit work within the jurisdictional 
wetland buffer in an area that is currently used for outside storage.  The area where 
work is proposed is within a 3,540 sq. ft. fenced area.  The area is developed upland 
consisting of walkways, buildings, fence, utility poles, and concrete pads. No wetland 
impacts are proposed. 
 
520 sq. ft. of total impact requested consists of the following: 

1. Replace 146 sq. ft. Structure #1    180 sq. ft. Permanent 
2. Install Pea Stone Drip Edge @ Structure #1 120 sq. ft. Permanent 
3. Remove Structure #2; Loam & Seed  220 sq. ft. Temporary 
4. Total Impact      520 sq. ft. 

 
The project meets the following criteria approval under Portsmouth Zoning Section 
10.1017.50 as follows: 
  
 

1. The land is reasonably suited to the use, activity, or alteration. 
 

  The land is reasonably suited to the use as a fenced in storage area with one 
accessory use building because it is the continuation of an existing use in an upland 
wetland buffer area.  The area currently is a fenced in storage yard with two accessory 
structures.  The plan is to remove one accessory structures and to replace one 
accessory structure.  The continued use area will have less impervious area, will 
recharge stormwater run-off in a stone drip edge, will have no impact in the 25’ wetland 
vegetated buffer and the disturbed area will be restored with six inches of loam and 
seeded with New England Wild Flower Mix.   
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2. There is no alternative location outside of the wetland buffer that is feasible 

and reasonable for the proposed use, activity or alteration. 
 

The proposed and previously existing project has access driveways, walkways, 
buildings, fences, and utilities within the 100’ wetland buffer. The 520 sq. ft. of proposed 
disturbance is feasible and reasonable in that it disturbs the least amount of wetland 
buffer practical, while enabling the owner to update an outdated accessory structure, 
and restore 220 sq. ft. of impermeable wetlands buffer area to vegetated permeable 
area. 
 
 

3. There will be no adverse impact on the wetland functional values of the site 
or surrounding area. 
 

There will be no adverse impact on the wetland functional values of the site or 
surrounding area because of the following: 

a. The area of impervious will be less, the area of permeable surface will be more 
and the roof area of Accessory building #1 will run into a stone drip edge.   

b. During construction, erosion and sediment control will be in place to prevent any 
sediment laden storm water from running into the wetlands or into the 
surrounding area. 

c. Per Conservation Commission recommendation additional plantings will be 
planted in vegetated buffer.  

 
 

4. Alteration of the natural vegetative state or managed woodland will occur 
only to the extent necessary to achieve construction goals 
 

There is no proposed alteration to the natural vegetative state, or managed woodland.  
The project is proposed in an existing developed wetland buffer that is being used as a 
storage area.  The area is defined by an eight foot (8’) fence.  All work is limited to a 
portion of this fenced in area. 
 
 

5. The proposal is the alternative with the least adverse impact to area and 
environments under the jurisdiction of this section. 

 
The proposal is the alternative with the least adverse impact to area and environments 
under the jurisdiction of this section because it has a positive impact to area and 
environments under the jurisdiction of this section.  The positive impact to area is the 
reduction of impervious area, the restoration of vegetated pervious area and the 
addition of stone drip edge to increase groundwater recharge. 
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6. Any area within the vegetated buffer strip will be returned to a natural state 
to the extent feasible. 
 

The area within the vegetated buffer is not proposed to change. Within the fenced area, 
there is currently a gravel/grassed area that is used for storage within the vegetated 
buffer strip as well as a 48 sq. ft. of concrete walkway.  We propose to continue using 
this concrete walk as it has been used in the past.  The grassed area will be continued 
to be maintained as grassed area. 6 Serviceberry shrubs will be planted in the 
vegetated buffer. 
 
The application for Conditional Use Permit includes the following items: 

• Attachment A – Application 

• Attachment B – Applicant Authorization 

• Attachment C – Photographs 

• Attachment D -  Plans and Best Management Practices shown on Plans  
 
We have received approval with conditions from the Conservation Commission at the 
August 12, 2020 meeting. We are providing electronic material for the Planning Board’s 
review. 
 
We look forward to having the opportunity to discuss this project with the Portsmouth 
Planning Board at their next scheduled public meetings. 
 
Should you have and questions regarding this application or require any additional 
information, please contact me at (603) 749-0443 extension 108 or email me at 
dlarosa@civilworksne.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Douglas J. LaRosa, Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Comcast Communications, LLC 

One Old Comcast Center, 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

 

 

 
July 27, 2020 

 

 

 

City of Portsmouth 

1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, NH   03801 

         

 

 

Re: Letter of Authorization  

 

 

 

I, Roland Leduc of Comcast Cable Communications, LLC, authorize, Stephen J. Haight and Douglas J. 

LaRosa of Civilworks New England to represent all necessary applications to the Planning Board and 

any other City of Portsmouth Board or Committee relative to the development of my property located at 

Tax Map 243, Lot 67-1 at 180 Greenleaf Avenue, Portsmouth, NH. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

      

Roland Leduc, Facilities Coordinator     
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Comcast Communications LLC, 180 Greenleaf Avenue, Portsmouth, NH 

 

1. Looking Southwest 
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2. Looking North 
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3. Looking Northeast 

 

 

 








